VIA EMAIL

TO:

FROM:

Alyssa Rice

Head Men’s Gymnastics Coaches.

MEMORANDUM

Assistant Director, Championships and Alliances

Craig Nesbitt

NGJA Technical Vice President.

December 9, 2024

SUBJECT: 2025 National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Confirmed Judge Assignments.

The NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee has approved the judging assignments for the 2025 National

Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Championships April 18-19, 2025, at Crisler Center at the University of
Michigan in Ann Arbor.

Judges for the 2025 NCAA Championships

Technical Director: Craig Nesbitt
Assistant Technical Director: Nat Hammond

D1/E Andy Brown | Felix Aranovich | Kathi Sue Rupp Cameron Tim Michaels | Sho Nakamori
1 Sweny
D2/E . - . . .
N Lynn Boman | Jim Li Lin Way Ron Hill Nate Dotson Mike Ashe Jon Corbitt
Devin Tom Adam
E Kevin M Brian C D H
3 DeBacker evin Muenz McNamee rian Cooper ave Hansen Hattersley
E4 Lenny Joe Rank Jon Conrad Scott Schaffer Mike Brey Dav.e
Lucarello Masciola
E5 Ed Yakuchev Jon Portillo Travis Blue Tyler Arl Tristan Josh Seltzer
Heuvelman
ANR/CN:rwg

cc: Nat Hammond
Mike Juszczyk
NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee




